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From: —

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 8:35 AM

To: &

Subject: Pima County BoS Meeting Agenda ltems #7 & 12
Categories: Yellow Category

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

The following are comments for the Pima County Supetvisor meeting.

Agenda ltems #7 and 12: County Administrator Jan Lesher's Salary Adjustment.
Agenda ltem #7 is for the BoS requesting legal advice to adjust Jan Lesher’s salary. Agenda ltem

#12 is a request.
from Supervisor Matt Heinz requesting discussion/direction/action regarding adjusting the salary of

County
Administrator Jan Lesher upwards to be more competitive with market rates and more in line with Ms.

Lesher's
qualifications and experience.

This is not a good way to spend our money. Why would someone need a raise when they have not been in a job for very
long and do not have a record of helping the county.

Most of us are just trying to make it, we do not get raises every year. Look at those of us on social security. How often do
we get a raise that actually makes a difference? We put a lot of money into the system and do not get much in return.

Please do not appropriate this expenditure.

January 22, 2024

OFE

K

7

[*] "‘] Virus-free. www.avast.com

JEN 2P PAmOS A PC



